

**SIARC MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING JULY 14, 2021
ONTARIO COUNTY EOC**

Parking lot mobile station annual display before formal meeting

CALLED TO ORDER at 2020:

- Presiding: Tom Sanders, KB2NCI

PRESENT:

- | | |
|-------------------|-------------------|
| 1. KB2NCI, Tom | 10. KD2LGE, Doug |
| 2. KD2RES, John | 11. KD2PER, Pat |
| 3. KD2KOR, Bob | 12. K2VJK, Vern |
| 4. AB2WZ, Dave | 13. KA2HQZ, Sandy |
| 5. KD2JVP, Robert | 14. WA2SSJ, John |
| 6. W2WES, Wes | 15. WB2VMR, Steve |
| 7. KD2LBM, Dan | 16. WM3D, Stan |
| 8. N2EZY, Dave | 17. W2WDS, Dean |
| 9. KD2UEZ, Jed | |

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (John, WA2SSJ)

- Summarized; approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT (Stan, WM3D)

- Balance \$2,379.92
- Check issued for 92.52 for shirt subsidy, shipping
- Dues deposit, ARRL subsidy revenue
- Bob Pugsley KD2JVP issued membership card, etc.
- 4H scholarship? Had \$100 remaining, Tom reviewed history, noted scholarship each year for student at 4H camp. Suggestion \$100 donation to camp. Fund closed. Approved.
- Dstar repeater fund? About \$350 remained of individual donations to get fund going, balance given to Dave W2ACC who'd gone out of pocket for much of repeater activity. Dstar fund closed.
- Treasurer's report approved.

FIELD DAY REPORT

- Good time, 190 contacts or so, multitude of cw ops who scored lot of points for effort; weather held up; not deterred by mast issues; good to work with Drumlins.
- 4 antenna mount holes found, one more out there somewhere.

MUSSELMAN TRIATHLON

- Now Iron Man sanctioned; per Tom KB2NCI, little different event than in past years; 1800 bikes; large police presence; several hams on course, Doug KD2LGE at aid station; maybe 2 participants transported by ambulance.

Event seemed to have some kind of internal communication. NYSP comm unit was at transition area, Scott, N2UMH, coordinated event from that unit.

EXAMS

- Next session will be September

REPEATERS

- Club repeater, Stanley, Leave as is? No decision yet.
- Repeater linking project, VA to Gannett
 - Steve WB2VMR reports project underway, maybe complete in next few months, to link 146.82 to 442.2 on Gannett. Equipment all ready, may be minimal work to hooking it up, work detail to be planned
 - Scott N2UMH to look into new repeater for 442.2.
 - No planning meeting scheduled, next week would be good.
 - Idea is to have link available, but not on all the time. HT coverage from Canandaigua to Geneva when needed.

OPERATING NOTES

- 13 colonies, clean sweep plus 2 bonus stations for Pat, KD2PER
 - Very rude, disappointing behavior on air
 - Event is normally first week in July
- Route 66 contest coming up, Malibu to Chicago, rovers likely
- Parks on the Air activity
- Hamfests
 - 7.17 _ Batavia
 - 7.24 – W2JWW near Riga, food, car show, etc.....
 - 8.28 – Roc City, Macedon, Log Cabin Restaurant
 - 9.10, 11,12 – Marlboro Massachusetts
 - 9.25 – Elmira
 - 10.2 – Drumlins at Palmyra VFW
 - 8.21 – KLARA, Howard, NY
- Public Service Events
 - Wineglass Marathon, Steuben County, 10.3
 - Pumpkin Patrol 10.30,31
- Nets
 - SIARC Health and Welfare Net nightly M-F at 8 PM on 146.82
 - RACES net Sunday at 8 PM on 145.45

NEXT MEETING

- No meeting in August
- Volunteers to host picnic ok, see Tom
- Next meeting will be in September, all positions will be open for officers and board members, liaison to Drumlins may be considered. If interested, arrange nomination or d-i-y

PROGRAMS:

- Nothing ready yet
- September is National Preparedness Month, may do something on that.
- Programs solicited, see Tom if you have something.

RACES FIRE INTERFERENCE PROJECT

- Tom reviewed history of Lewis County interference to Ontario fire dispatch.
- Scott N2UMH has asked that all of us who can monitor 453.3125 do so, and document what's heard.

ADJOURNMENT: 2106

RS: John WA2SSJ